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Dear Mr. Altman: 

The Disciplinary Review Board has reviewed your conduct in the above matter and has 
concluded that it was improper. Specifically, in the course of your representation of Dahena 
Hasankolli, you sent or caused to be sent a "letter of protection" to Vineland Anesthesia Consultants, 
who had rendered anesthesia services to your client. The letter advised the medical provider that 
your client's medical bills would be paid out of anticipated settlement proceeds. On April 26,1996, 
your office received a settlement check in the matter. Vineland Anesthesia Consultants' bill, 
however, was not paid. Although there is no clear and convincing evidence that you were aware at 
the time that such bill was due and owing or that it had not been paid, on June 5, 1997 the attorney 
for Vineland Anesthesia Consultants called you to inform you that the bill remained unpaid and to 
remind you of the terms of the "letter of protection". You indicated to the attorney that you would 
look for the file and that, if a "letter of protection" had, in fact, been sent, you would see to the 
payment of the bill. Notwithstanding two subsequent communications by that attorney to you - a 
facsimile and a phone call - and notwithstanding that you then reviewed the Hasankolli file, you 
did not provide for the payment ofthe bill. Like the District Ethics Committee, the Board found that 
your failure to pay the bill, despite your knowledge from June through September 1997 that it was 
outstanding, constituted a violation of Rpc 1.15(b). 

c 



I/M/O Craig A. Altman 
Page 2 

p-. .:- -. <. 

Your conduct adversely reflected not only upon you as an attorney, but also upon all 
members of the bar. Accordingly, the Board has directed the issuance of this admonition to you. 
- R. 1120-15 (f) (4). 

A permanent record of this occurrence has been filed with the Clerk of the Supreme Court 
and the Board’s office. Should you become the subject of any further discipline, it will be taken into 
consideration. 

The Board has also directed that the costs of the disciplinary proceedings be assessed against 
you. An affidavit of costs will be forwarded under separate cover. 

Very truly yours, 
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